Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 2:35 PM
To: 'dweis@aec-env.com’

Subject: RE: RO#0003187 Fieldwork Notification
Hello Dan:

| am the new case manager for this site- my apologies that you were not informed sooner. Jerry Wickham retired on
1/22/2016, and | took over as case manager on 1/23. Based on your request, the Site Investigation Report is extended
to February 17, 2016.

Best regards,

Anne Jurek

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pkwy

Alameda, CA 94502

(510) 567-6721

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 2:06 PM

To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health <Anne.Jurek@acgov.org>
Subject: FW: RO#0003187 Fieldwork Notification

Hi Anne,

This email came to Jerry and the dehloptoxic in box and | see that you are listed as the caseworker now. Please see
email below.

Thanks,
Monica

From: Dan Weis [mailto:dweis@aec-env.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2016 1:13 PM

To: zzzZWickham, Jerry, Env. Health 1/26/16 <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>; dehloptoxic, Env. Health
<deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Subject: RE: RO#0003187 Fieldwork Notification

Hi Jerry. | hope all is well with you. | wanted to ask if we could submit our Site Investigation Report for the above
referenced case (585 22nd Street, Oakland, CA) on or before February 17, 2016. The Work Plan approval letter requests
the report on or before the 10th and we are in need of a few additional days to get everything reviewed by the RP and
finalized. Please let me know if this request is acceptable or not.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Dan



Daniel A. Weis, R.E.H.S.

Branch Manager - Western Regional Office
Advantage Environmental Consultants, LLC
145 Vallecitos De Oro, Suite 201

San Marcos, CA 92069

dweis@aec-env.com

Phone - 760.744.3363

Fax - 760.744.3383

Mobile - 760.275.9229

WwWw.aec-env.com

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 3:32 PM

To: 'Dan Weis'; dehloptoxic, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO#0003187 Fieldwork Notification

Dan,
Thank you for the notification. ACEH will not have anyone on site during your field work.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791

jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: Dan Weis [mailto:dweis@aec-env.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 1:46 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>

Cc: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org>
Subject: RO#0003187 Fieldwork Notification

Hello. Per our Work Plan for Supplemental Investigation pertaining to the above referenced case (585 22" Street,
Oakland, CA), we are required to notify ACDEH within 48 hours of the commencement of field activities. Fieldwork will be
conducted starting at 8am on Monday, December 215,

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

WWW.aec-env.com

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acgov.org]
Sent: Friday, October 16, 2015 9:08 AM

To: 'Dan Weis'

Subject: ftp Password Request

Hello,



User Id: EnvH_write
Password: j8Thudez

Please note the user id and password are case sensitive. It is also important that you notify us via email when you
upload a report to our FTP site in case documents are lost or damaged.

From: Dan Weis [mailto:dweis@aec-env.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 7:45 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health <deh.loptoxic@acgov.org>
Subject: ftp PASSWORD REQUEST

Hello. Please send me a password for the ftp site so that we can upload documents for the following case:

585 22nd Street

Oakland, California

Alameda County Department of Environmental Health
Case RO0003187

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

Www.aec-env.com




